# James Scammell

# Photographer and Creative Lead

James Scammell is a Commercial creative, specialising in Commercial Photography and working across multiple mediums. He has clear communication skills effectively working in with peers in a concise, clear and polite manner. with Time management skills prioritising multiple tasks with high completion. His interests are Creative Content Creation, Social Media and Marketing planning and Curatorial Work. he strives to provide the best possible customer service and effort towards all tasks while maintaining a high & professional working ethic.

- **J** 0415967205
- Melbourne, Vic
- in www.linkedin.com/in/james-scammell

### **Work Experience**

## BWS (Woolworths Group) CURRENT

Bottle shop attendant

September 2020 - current | East Bentleigh

- Executed monthly themed displays, increasing promotional item purchases
- Cash handling (counting sales), order fulfilment (online and instore)
- Competent at at multi-tasking and skilled at using POS
- Capable of adapting to customer needs
- Customer experience: able to consult customers and come to a desired solution
- Independent working responsibilities :general maintenance of the store (cleaning, stock take, opening & closing store)

#### **Great Ocean Road Futures**

Photojournalist

2022 - 2022 | Aireys Inlet, Victoria

- Followed best practices for on-location photo shoots regarding equipment to get the right exposure and lighting
- Maintained equipment inventory, set preparation, wardrobe, and backdrops, reducing time-on-shoot
- Leveraged expertise in professional digital photography equipment and workflows, leading to a turnaround time of 5 days from shoot to final images
- Researched and wrote written content to match the images
- Coordinated schedules for on-site candidate interviews

#### **Solstice Exhibition**

Promotion and Social Media

Brightspace Gallery, St Kilda, Vic

- Ran social media accounts across three platforms using buffer
- Organised scheduled posts with customised and engaging descriptions
- Liaised with gallery owners and curators
- Organised and Created engaging content for a fundraiser for the event

### Moorabbin Magic

Basketball Coach

Highet, Vic

- Leadership Initiative in training and coaching sessions
- Achievements: First place Victors in 2018
- · Organizing training schedules

#### **Skills**

- Instagram, Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, TikTok
- Google Docs, Google Sheets
- SEO
- Adobe Suite
- Capture One
- Microsoft Office
- Camera and Computer Operation
- EFTPOS/Cash Handling
- Event Organising
- Promotional Content Creation
- Content Editing

#### Education

# Bachelor of Photography, Commercial Photography

Photography Studies College

June 2021 - December 2023 | South Melbourne, VIC, 3205

## VCE, Victorian Certificate of Education

St Kevin's College

2019 | Toorak, Victoria

# Awards and Achievements

- Caulfield Manor Aged Care- St Kevin's Outreach(2018)
- Charity work: PACSEL Program providing sports activity for disadvantaged children